
From: Ron Linton 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 12:20 PM 
To: Betty Garrett 
Subject: FW: NRC proposed changes to SUA--1341, LA 13 
 
Please put into the COGEMA docket as public.  Thx.  Ron 
 

From: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) [mailto:tom.hardgrove@areva.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 12:11 PM 
To: Ron Linton 
Subject: RE: NRC proposed changes to SUA--1341, LA 13 
 
Ron: 
  
COGEMA Mining agrees with the proposed modifications of the license as outlined below. 
  
Tom 
 

 
From: Ron Linton [mailto:Ron.Linton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 8:19 AM 
To: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) 
Cc: Keith McConnell; Bill VonTill 
Subject: NRC proposed changes to SUA--1341, LA 13 

Tom: 
After internal review of the proposed License Amendment 13, we have determined the following 
license conditions should be modified to reflect the timeliness in decommissioning as stated in 
10 CFR 40.42, and restoration standards that are reflective of those found in 10 CFR 40, 
Appendix A, Criterion 5B(5).  We are proposing the following changes to the license 13.  This is 
addition to the other minor changes we have previously discussed and to which COGEMA has 
agreed.  Please let me know if COGEMA agrees to these changes. 
Ron 
 
 
 
License Condition  9.3:  The licensee shall conduct operations in accordance with the 
commitments, representations, and statements contained in the January 5, 1996, license 
renewal application submittal as revised by the September 3, 1997, “Responses to NRC 
Comments on the License Renewal Application for Source Materials License SUA-1341,” and 
as supplemented by the December 13, 1996, submittal, requesting a performance based 
license condition for approval of the startup of new well fields, including standard operating 
procedures, and hereinafter referred to as the Aapproved license application.@  The approved 
license application is hereby incorporated by reference except where superseded by 
license conditions below.   
 
The land and structures will be decommissioned according to the Decommissioning Plan 
submitted December 19, 2000, as revised by submittals dated June 15, June 18, and August 
31, 2001 and in accordance with 10 CFR 40.42.  Whenever the word "will" is used in the above 
referenced documents, it shall denote a requirement." 
 



            
License Condition 10.16:  The licensee shall conduct ground water restoration and post-
restoration monitoring as described in Section 6.1 of the approved license application.  The 
primary goal of restoration shall be to return the ground water quality, on a production-unit 
average, to baseline concentrations on a parameter-by-parameter basis.  If the primary goal 
cannot be achieved, the ground water will, at a minimum, be returned to an alternate standard 
approved by the NRC. the pre-mining use category. 
 
Changes to ground water restoration or post-restoration monitoring plans shall be submitted to 
the NRC for review and approval at least 2 months prior to ground water restoration in a mining 
unit." 
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